PB# 00-5

Clarence Mans

70-1-5




o/ 2000

80

g
£ e
woRy +F ?\

&J

MANS, CLARENCE STTE PLAN- RED HOUSE
RT. 94 (CUOMO)



Town of New Windsor
558 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(814) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#751-2000

10/03/£2000

Realty, Inc. Mans Brothers

Received § 100.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 10/03/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town
Clerk's office.

As always, &t is our pleasure to serve you.

oQ Y ooy 05
Qe™ s6an

Dorothy H. Hansen
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 10/18/2000 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS

STAGE: STATUS [Open, Withd]
A [Disap, Appr]

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 0-5

NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE

--DATE- - MEETING-PURPOSE------~--~------- ACTION-TAKEN--------

10/11/2000 PLANS STAMPED APPROVED

06/14/2000 P.B. APPEARANCE ND: APPR SUB TO MARK
APPROVED SUB. TO MARK'S COMMENTS OF 6/14/2000

04/26/2000 P.B. APPEARANCE LA:WVE PH- RET TO WS

12/15/1999 WORK SESSION APPERANCE SUBMIT

12/01/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE REVISE & RETURN

11/10/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE REVISE & RETURN

10/20/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE REIVSE & RETURN

10/06/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE NO SHOW

02/19/1998 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE REVISE & RETURN

03/04/1990 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE REVISE & RETURN



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 10/18/2000 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 0-5
NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE
DATE-SENT ACTION-=-=----=--=--momoemmm DATE-RECD RESPONSE-------~--~-
ORIG  02/23/2000 EAF SUBMITTED 02/23/2000 WITH APPLIC

ORIG 02/23/2000 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / /

ORIG 02/23/2000 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 04/26/2000 TOOK LA

ORIG 02/23/2000 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 06/14/2000 DECL NEG DEC
ORIG 02/23/2000 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING / /

ORIG 02/23/2000 PUBLIC HEARING HELD / /

ORIG 02/23/2000 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING 04/26/2000 WAIVED PH

ORIG 02/23/2000 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES / /



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 06/14/2000

PAGE: 1

FOR PROJECT NUMBER:

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

0-5

NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE

DATE - SENT AGENCY---=-=-=-m—mmmommm o DATE-RECD
REV2 06/01/2000 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 06/07/2000
REV2 06/01/2000 MUNICIPAL WATER 06/08/2000
REV2 06/01/2000 MUNICIPAL SEWER / )/
REV2 06/01/2000 MUNICIPAL FIRE 06/08/2000
REV2  06/01/2000 NYSDOT / /
REV1  04/19/2000 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 04/24/2000
REV1  04/19/2000 MUNICIPAL WATER 04/24/2000
REV1  04/19/2000 MUNICIPAL SEWER 05/05/2000
REV1  04/19/2000 MUNICIPAL FIRE 04/25/2000
REV1  04/19/2000 NYSDOT 06/01/2000
ORIG  02/23/2000 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 03/02/2000

NO COMMENT - N.Y. STATE ROAD
ORIG  02/23/2000 MUNICIPAL WATER 03/02/2000
ORIG  02/23/2000 MUNICIPAL SEWER 04/19/2000
ORIG  02/23/2000 MUNICIPAL FIRE 03/01/2000
ORIG  02/23/2000 NYSDOT 04/19/2000

B L L -

RESPONSE-~-~------

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

N/A
APPROVED
APPROVED

APPROVED

SUPERSEDED BY REV2

NO COMMENT

APPROVED

SUPERSEDED BY REV1

APPROVED

SUPERSEDED BY REV1



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 10/03/2000 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 0-5

NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION--~--~~-- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
09/15/2000 P.B. APPROVAL FEE CHG 100.00
10/03/2000 REC. CK. #5622 PAID 100.00

TOTAL: 100.00 100.00 0.00



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 10/03/2000
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 0-5
NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE

~--DATE- - DESCRIPTION---=~~--~- TRANS --AMT-CHG
02/23/2000 REC. CK. #214 PATD
03/08/2000 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
03/08/2000 P.B. MINUTES CHG 72.00
04/26/2000 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
04/26/2000 P.B. MINUTES CHG 45.00
06/14/2000 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
06/14/2000 P.B. MINUTES CHG 22.50
09/15/2000 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 340.00
10/03/2000 RET. TO APPLICANT CHG 165.50
TOTAL: 750.00

ya K /%/40

-AMT-~PAID

750.00

PAGE: 1

--BAL-DUE



SITE PLAN FEES - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
(INCLUDING SPECIAL PERMIT)

APPLICATION FEE: ...ttt ittt ittanoenoonsenssnannnnas $ 100.00

 *x k Kk k Kk Kk Kk k*k k k k Kk k %k k k kx k Kk Kk *x k *k k k*k *k *k k *x *x * %

ESCROW:

SITE PLANS ($750.00 - $2,000.00) .. cuiiiiniennieainnnnn $

4

MULTI-FAMILY SITE PLANS:

* k X X % k Kk kx % *x Kk x *x *x k * *x kx kx * Kk *k Xk k% X *x Kk *x * k x x %k

@

PLAN REVIEW FEE: (EXCEPT MULTI-FAMILY) $  100.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE (MULTI-FAMILY): A. $100.00
PLUS $25.00/UNIT B.

TOTAL OF A & B:$

RECREATION FEE: (MULTI-FAMILY)
$500.00 PER UNIT

@ $500.00 EA. EQUALS: S

NUMBER OF UNZITS

SITE IMPROVEMENT COST ESTIMATE: S é

2% OF COST ESTIMATE S X3, 026 .00  EQUALS s%@ﬂdf@
TOTAL ESCROW PAID: e evvun--.. s /50 00
TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: S 57

RETURN TO APPLICANT: § /05.50 @

ADDITIONAL DUE: $ )(

eer——— i — - -
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C.

RUCHARD O MeGOEY P.e
WILLAM L HAUSER. Pz,
MARK J EDSALL, FE
AMES M. FARR F.E,

cranesa o N YQRICNDW JETSLt

o TR ANA MEMORANDUM
18 September 2000

TO: MYRA MASON, P.B. SECRETARY

FROM: MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., P.B. ENGINEER /.

SUBJECT: MANS (RED HOUSE) SITE PLAN
N.W. PLANNING BOARD NO. 00-5

9145:28048 F.24

c

[

Main Office

45 Quiasseick Ave (Reute dw)
New W.ndsor, New York 12557
(914) 562-8640

e-mail: mreny’Wan net

! Regional Office

S07 Broag Shiee!

Miifard, Pennsylva~ia 13377
1570) 296- 2765

a-mal mhapai@ptd.net

I have received a revised plan for the subject application The plan addresses the
comments in my review dated 14 June 2000. It is my opinion that the revised plan is

acceptable.

I have also reviewed the attached cost estimate. T believe the estimate is acceptable, as
corrected. for the purposes referenced in the Town Code. The estimate amount should be

established at $23,026.

Such that you can close out the file, attached please find our printout of time billings for

the application.

Myrat)91300a.doc
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RESULTS OF P“MEETING OF : 9/ 2y '/W-/[, o

PROJECT: Kud iy gyl P.BE L5
LEAD AGENCY: ' NEGATIVE DEC:
1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y N___ M)LN 8)[3 VOTE: A N[
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y__N__ CARRIED: YES /N0 __

M)__S)_ VOTE:A__N___
CARRIED: YES_ NO___

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING:  M)__S)_ VOTE:A__ N WAIVED:Y_ N___

SCHEDULEPH. Y __N___

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: ¥__
REFERTOZB.A:M) S)  VOTE:A N

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES__ NO___

e gc  C _C < Jc = o2
APPROVAL:
M) S)__VOTE:A_ N__ APPROVED: |
MLLS) B VOTE: Agf N /) APPROVED CONDITIONALLY: & /4 -(

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDITIONS:

7 4 s iy
) 7 / ) /5 R é/ - ;J,(/ﬁq%(?./ é
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o . O Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)

ﬁ New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
pPC e-mail: mheny@att.net
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL O Regional Office
507 Broad Street
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C.

Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
(570) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.
JAMES M. FARR, P.E.

Licensed n NEW YORK, NEW JERSEY TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
and PENNSYLVANIA PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS
PROJECT NAME: MANS (RED HOUSE) SITE PLAN

PROJECT LOCATION: NYS ROUTE %4
SECTION 70 - BLOCK 1 -LOT 5

PROJECT NUMBER: 00-5

DATE: 14 JUNE 2000

DESCRIPTION: THIS APPLICATION IS TO DOCUMENT USES AND
REQUEST RECORD APPROVAL FOR THE
COMMERCIAL BUILDING AND SITE. THE PLAN
WAS PREVIOUSLY REVEIWED AT THE 8 MAR 2000
AND 26 APR 2000 PLANNING BOARD MEETINGS.

1. The property is in the Design Shopping (C) Zoning District of the Town. A

Retail Store with associated business office is proposed for approval.

2. Several items required correction based on my previous comments and the
comments of the Planning Board. The following still requires correction:

a. Names of adjoining property owners were to be corrected. The applicant’s
engineer was to go to the assessor. None of the names have been
corrected.

b. An actual (existing) building height VALUE was to be indicated on the
bulk table. Still, only an asterisk is given (no number).

c. The fence detail has been corrected, however, the location of the fence is
still not shown on the site plan. I recommend that it be placed on the north
side of the drainage easement.

3. The Planning Board should verify that a Public Hearing waiver is on record
and verify that the SEQRA process has been completed.
4. Other than the corrections noted above, I am aware of no outstanding items.

itted,

.
NW00-5-14Jun00.doc
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June 14, QOO . 17

MS. MASON: April 26.

MR. EDSALL: What about lead agency or determination
rather?

MS. MASON: No, just lead agency.

MR. PETRO: Took lead agency and waived public hearing,
we waited on the negative dec or post dec until we had
some other information.

MR. LANDER: One was about this drainage pipe existing
18 inch CMP and Paul, you have your, starts at the
muffler shop and what else does it say, gray house?

MR. CUOMO: And Ponella (phonetic).

MR. LANDER: So you fund out where it starts and where
it’s going to.

MR. CUOMO: Right.

MR. EDSALL: Apparently, there’s no record of who
installed it, who owns it so--

MR. LANDER: 1It’s always been there.

MR. EDSALL: Paul put his best information on that he
could find.

MR. PETRO: We had a complaint from Mr. Greer next door

about some of the vehicles that were staying on the
property.

MR. SCHNABEL: He’s talking about the other property,
the gray house, not the red house, prior approval for
that, his complaint in our view is unfounded because
the parcel was specifically approved for the storage of
vehicles and for a sales and service of a used car
facility. There were, the restrictions that the board
put on the parcel were that no motor homes or campers
were to be parked in front on Route 94 facing Route 94
and none are. So it’s my position that Mr. Mans is in
full conformance and I haven’t had a chance to speak to
Mr. Greer.

e -
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June 14,'000 I 18

MR. BABCOCK: I heard of it, I know that Barney Bedet
is handling it. Is that who you were talking to from
the Town?

MR. SCHNABEL: I haven’t talked--
MR. BABCOCK: I really don’t know.

MR. PETRO: It’s on a different parcel, so we don’t
have to concern ourselves with this.

MR. BABCOCK: That’s right.
MR. PETRO: Let’s go to a different subject then.

MR. SCHNABEL: If I might to further address that
point, I have a picture taken last week by Mr. Cuomo
that shows the rear of the parcel that we’re talking
about. Now, that’s completely clear, it has nothing
there, I have stressed that to my client.

MR. PETRO: Mark, what else did we have that really
needs to be addressed? We’ve seen this a number of
times.

MR. EDSALL: Next step is negative dec.

MR. PETRO: Why didn’t we do it after the last meetin
because of the drainage? We wanted a motion to decla
negative dec under the SEQRA process.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. BRESNAN: Second 1it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that th
New Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec under
the SEQRA process for the Mans red house site plan.
there any further comment? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LUCAS AYE

e e L - B
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June 14, 2000 19
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Again, we have fire approval on 6/8/2000,
highway approval 6/7/2000 and that’s it. Mark, how do
you want to handle just those few items that you have
written down there, just have Paul correct them subject
to those being corrected?

MR. EDSALL: That’s a good approach because they’re not
major items, very easy for Paul and I to work out.

MR. PETRO: Do you have any anything else? We’ve gone
over it so many times.

MR. LUCAS: No.

MR. PETRO: Do you want to come back to another meeting
just for the heck of it?

MR. MANS: No.

MR. SCHNABEL: Mr. Chairman, the reason that we were in
somewhat of a rush that I have to appear in court on

June 20 next Tuesday to show compliance or major

compliance with a lot of the problems that we’ve had
over the last three years.

MR. PETRO: I think he’s done a fairly good job, so
let’s have a motion to approve.

MR. LUCAS: Make it.
MR. EDSALL: Conditioned on those comments.

MR. PETRO: He already read them in the minutes, I will
make it subject to.

MR. BRESNAN: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
subject-to’s that were read early on the application,
there’s three items for the Mans red house site plan on
Route 94. 1Is there any further discussion from the



June 14, QOO

board members? If
ROLL CALL

MR. BRESNAN

MR. LUCAS

MR. LANDER

MR. PETRO

MR. PETRO: Mark,
are corrected?

MR. EDSALL: Yes.

T vyt ———

not, roll call.

20

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

you’ll see that the three comments

T




PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 10/03/2000

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 0-5

NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS
09/15/2000 2% OF $23,026. COST EST. CHG 460.52
10/03/2000 REC. CK. #5623 PAID

TOTAL: 460.52

PAGE: 1

--AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

460.52 0.00



April 26, 2000 48

MANS, CLARENCE (88-05)

Mr. Paul Cuomo and Phillip Schnabel, Esqg. appeared
before the board for this proposal.

MR. PETRO: Storage of motor homes, vehicles, et
cetera, this application is to document uses and
request record approval for the commercial building and
the site plan was previously reviewed at the 8 March,
2000 planning board meeting.

MR. PETRO: I think we asked you to do a couple things
correct and come back and put them on the plan and go
forward, correct?

MR. CUOMO: Yes, I was asked to put the blue striping
on the parking on the handicapped, yes, I was asked to
put a note here proposed paved parking area employees
only, we were asked to put in a sign detail, not a sign
detail, a pole detail, I’'m sorry, and we were asked to
put in, I just noticed we had a comment of an asterisk,
there’s the asterisk, I don’t know what the problem is,
anyway, we’ll talk about that. We were asked to put in
this fence along the back here which we did, that’s the
rear fence, we put that in and we were asked to put a
note here of the depth, 6 foot depth for the base of
the pole, pole detail basically that’s what we were
asked to do, we tried to do double gate here, we put a,
and we took out a note here, this was on here.

MR. LANDER: Paul, the fence in the back, is that going
to have chain link fence with privacy slats, right?

MR. CUOMO: Yeah, that’s is what we got here, privacy,
it says here chain link fence with privacy slats.

MR. LANDER: Could you just, I don’t know, maybe show
me exactly where the fence is going to go, is it on the
other side of the existing stone wall?

MR. CUOMO: Well, it would have to be, it has to be
within our property, so it would have to be on the
other side of the stone wall.

MR. LANDER: I see it now, the rocks were in the way



April 26, 2000 49

there a little, you’re right.

~ MR. ARGENIO: You have to look hard.

MR. LANDER: Yes.
MR. ARGENIO: I didn’t see it first.
MR. LANDER: It’s there, Paul.

MR. PETRO: Let’s go over the comments so I can move
this thing along here. You already mentioned the
asterisk there with the building, provided the building
height, obviously, is not correct.

MR. CUOMO: Well, it is correct, I got an asterisk,
what do you want, there’s an asterisk?

MR. ELY: In lieu of the asterisk, we should have the
building height in lieu of the asterisk.

MR. CUOMO: No problem, we’ll do that.

MR. PETRO: Handicapped space detail now calls for both
blue and white striping,’' this should be corrected.

MR. LANDER: That was just recently changed or it was
all blue, now it’s blue and white.

MR. ELY: Previously it was all white and it was
requested that the handicapped be blue, now there’s a
note that says blue striping pointing to the hatch
marks on the one side of the lot and a white line on
the other and I believe that’s where the confusion is.

MR. ARGENIO: White was never deleted, is that correct?
MR. ELY: Yes.

MR. PETRO: As previously requested by the board, the
adjoining property owner names should be corrected,

some of the names are wrong. How would we know that?

MR. CUOMO: I don’t know.

e e vt -



April 26, 2000 50

MR. PETRO: Let’s skip that one, I don’t like that one.
MR. ELY: If you look at the adjoining property owners
now or formerly Sloan, now formally D’/Ambrosio, those

aren’t the correct names is my understanding. .

MR. LANDER: Well, correct those on the plan, right,
find out what the names are.

MR. LUCAS: You got it off where?
MR. CUOMO: Survey.
MR. BABCOCK: It might be an older one.

MR. ELY: Assessor’s office would be able to tell you
that.

MR. PETRO: Okay, as previously requested by the board,
the ownership and routing of the 18 inch CMP piping
should be indicated.

MR. CUOMO: Existing CMP pipe.

MR. BABCOCK: Goes on a diagonal.

MR. CUOMO: That’s exactly the way we did it on the
other job, we did it exactly like that, I never had to
put the owner on it, the owner is the property owner
owns that.

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s going across onto Sloan’s property
and also crossing over onto the property on the other

side.

MR. LANDER: It’s coming from a property and then
passing through another property.

MR. BABCOCK: It goes through properties.
MR. LANDER: So what are we looking for here, Paul?

MR. CUOMO: I don’t know, it’s automatically the owner
owns it.

ey et



April 26, 2000 51

MR. LANDER: Who owns the pipe he wants to know.

MR. "BABCOCK: Well, if it’s draining an upstream area,
probably should be an easement for that guy to drain
through these individual properties.

MR. LANDER: Only drainage easement I know of is the 15
foot that the Town has.

MR. CUOMO: We got approval on another identical site
labeling that we never had to label the owner, we never
had to get an easement.

MR. BABCOCK: What’s the pipe for?

MR. CUOMO: I don’t know. I don’t even know if it’s
used.

MR. BABCOCK: That’s what we’re saying if it’s picking
up drainage from upstream.

MR. CUOMO: The drainage, all the drainage that I know
goes through here, goes through the--

MR. LUCAS: That’s all flat up in that area.

MR. BABCOCK: There’s an 18 inch pipe, we don’t know
what it’s for, that’s all we’re basically saying.

MR. CUOMO: I don’t know.

MR. PETRO: Motion to take lead agency.

MR. LUCAS: Make that motion.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board take lead agency under the
SEQRA process for the Mans Red House site plan on Route
94. Is there any further discussion from the board

members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

e g - [e——



April 26, 2000 52
MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. LANDER: Now, we got here, Mark even comments that
he doesn’t see the fence on the rear of the property,
rear of this plan, but I see it, you have to look real
hard.

MR. ARGENIO: I see it, too.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s 1little X’s, that’s what you have to
look for.

MR. LANDER: By the rocks.

MR. PETRO: As far as public hearing goes, gentlemen,
Mike, what’s the use of the building right now as it
stands, I think they sell equipment?

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, existing use.

MR. PETRO: We’re just trying to clear it up a little
bit.

MR. BABCOCK: That'’s correct.

MR. LANDER: Was there something, an apartment above?
MR. BABCOCK: They’re going to eliminate that apartment
and make it into part of their offices upstairs so

there’s no question with the use anymore.

MR. PETRO: Did you go to the zoning board for any
variances?

MR. CUOMO: No.
MR. PETRO: So there has not been a public hearing,
once again, I recollect this place being here and used

for the use that it’s used now.

MR. ARGENIO: Since the day of the flood.
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MR. PETRO: Before the flood.

MR. LANDER: Russ’ Auto Parts was there and that’s
going way back.

MR. PETRO: We’re going to lean to probably waiving the
public Hearing, but I’m not going to go further tonight
because I want you to clear up, there’s too many notes
and without Mark being here and this is not to slight
you, Jordan at all, the pipe I do think we should know
what’s going on with the 18 inch pipe, we can’t
determine that you’re going to have to do some
homework.

MR. CUOMO: Okay, I’'m willing to do all these things
but they were never asked before, I don’t want to give
you a hard time, believe me, but this was never asked
of me, now it seems like there’s some sort of a
discretionary for my client.

MR. PETRO: I thought you were here more than that, I
notice you’re only here for one meeting.

MR. CUOMO: But I was here for the other, the gray
house, though, and that pipe went across and nobody
asked about that, let’s be fair.

MR. LANDER: Where is the gray house in regards to the
red house?

MR. SCHNABEL: That’s separated by the Greer’s Auto.
MR. CUOMO: And I got the site plan for Greer’s Auto
and didn’t ask them for it, didn’t even ask them for
lighting.

MR. PETRO: Paul, listen to me for a minute.

MR. CUOMO: I’11 line these up and show you how they
all work.

MR. PETRO: Is the light pole detail, something has a
depth of 6 foot zero inches, the detail does not say
what the depth is, needs to be put on the plan.
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MR. CUOMO: I did do that depth, 6 foot. I’11l change
that, that’s no problem.

MR. SCHNABEL: If I can make a comment, I’m Phil
Schnabel, the reason that we’re here at all is an
agreement that was made with the justice court, as you
all know, I have been working with Mans for three years

now to clean up all the violations that he had. He has
cleared off that back lot pending approval by the
planning board. After all, it’s an ongoing business as

one of the board members made a comment, it’s there
since the flood and I consider these things minor
points and I would ask the board to take into
consideration that we have to seek the approval before
a next court appearance on a representation that I made
to the court. Our next court appearance is on June 20,
meanwhile, his business is being retarded by ny
insistence that he clean up the lot, get everything out
of there pending board approval. So I ask the board to
take that business necessity into consideration in not
postponing this decision. I don’t want to rush in. I
don’t want to impinge on your authority.

MR. PETRO: We have another meeting in two weeks, you
don’t need to be back to court until June.

MR. ARGENIO: I don’t understand what the issue is.

MR. SCHNABEL: The issue is that well, if there’s a
meeting in another two weeks, that’s no big deal, but I
wanted it resolved before June 20.

MR. PETRO: It will be long before that you’ll be on in
two weeks, as long as Paul, these are minor in nature,
but a few things that we cannot, they need to be on the
map.

MR. CUOMO: We don’t have to go to workshop.

MR. PETRO: ©No, take this with you.

MR. CUOMO: Usually we’re sent back to workshop.

MR. PETRO: If you want to go back to the workshop.
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MR. CUOMO: I don’t want to go back to the workshop. 1
like to see these guys at workshops. I don’t like ‘em.

MR. PETRO: You’re going to be put on.

MR. SCHNABEL: Two weeks is fine.

MR. PETRO: That’s up to you, it’s not up to us.

MR. SCHNABEL: No, two weeks is fine.

MR. PETRO: It will be open if you’re ready.

MR. CUOMO: If I go to a workshop, I’11l lose a week.
MR. PETRO: You’re talking so much tonight, you’re not
hearing what I’m saying. Listen, I want to make it
very clear, we’re not holding you up for two weeks, if
you’re not ready, if you’re ready, you’ll be put on the
agenda.

MR. CUOMO: 1I’ll go to the workshop.

MR. PETRO: 1It’s up to you, go to the workshop, you’ll
do it properly, Paul.

MR. CUOMO: 1I’1ll go to the workshop for these little
asterisks. I’1ll1 go to the workshop, I’11l go to the
workshop.

MR. LUCAS: Just clear up one thing, what are we going
to do with the pipe, what does he have to find out?

MR. PETRO: Get as much information about the pipe as
you can. When you go to the workshop, ask Mark what he
wants about the pipe.

MR. LUCAS: Does he have to approach the other people?
MR. CUOMO: What do I have to do?

MR. LUCAS: I don’t know how you’re going to do that.

MR. SCHNABEL: I don’t understand how this can get

D — S
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accomplished in two weeks. As I said, I made a
representation to the court that we’d have everything
done by June 20. Of course, like I say, it’s up to you

guys.

MR. PETRO: There’s three meetings before that, you’re
plenty in good shape, Paul, find out what you can about
the pipe.

MR. CUOMO: 1I’1ll ask Casey about the pipe.

MR. PETRO: There’s a lot of other comments here also
so take out the other comments. I’d entertain a motion
to waive the public hearing.

MR. ARGENIO: So moved.
MR. BRESNAN: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board waive the public hearing
under its discretionary judgment for the Mans Red House
site plan on Route 94. 1Is there any further discussion
from the board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: That’s as far as we’re going to go tonight,
Paul, have it right next time you come in and you’ll go
right through.

MR. CUOMO: I will definitely. Thank you. With all
due respect, the comments are horribly picayunish.

MR. PETRO: We need to have that done properly, we’ve
had before with Mr. Mans things don’t get done a
hundred percent, it’s very hard to get him back to do
it properly, I know he tries to do it sometimes but
doesn’t work out that way. So I want to have it done
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right, these are minor in nature. We can do it right
and be done and be out of here. Okay, that’s why,
Paul, thank you.

MR. SCHNABEL: Off the record now?

MR. PETRO: Yes.
(Discussion was held off the record)

MR. PETRO: Motion to adjourn?
MR. ARGENIO: So moved.

MR. LUCAS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

Respectfully Submitted By:

<\W\IO

Frances Roth
Stenographer
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PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

REVIEW NAME: MANS (RED HOUSE) SITE PLAN

PROJECT LOCATION: NYS ROUTE %4
SECTION 70-BLOCK 1-LOT 5

PROJECT NUMBER: 00-5

DATE: 26 APRIL 2000

DESCRIPTION: THIS APPLICATION IS TO DOCUMENT USES AND REQUEST
RECORD APPROVAL FOR THE COMMERCIAL BUILDING AND
SITE. THE PLAN WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AT THE
8 MARCH 2000 PLANNING BOARD MEETING.

1. The property is located in the Design Shopping (C) Zoning District of the Town. The plan
indicates a business office and retail store on the first floor and second floor business use. As
required based on the building construction, upstairs and downstairs uses must be a single business.

2. I have reviewed the latest plan submitted. The following items are still in need of correction:
a. As previously requested, “provided” building height value should be indicated (with an
asterisk).

b. The handicapped space detail now calls for both blue and white striping. This should be
correctly corrected.
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c. As previously requested by the Board, the adjoining property owner names should be
corrected.

d. As previously requested by the Board, the ownership and routing of the 18” cmp piping
should be indicated.

€. The plan includes a detail for the rear fence, but the location of the fence is not indicated on
the site plan. As well, the rear property width is approximately 72’ and the fence detail
indicates a 16’ width. This should all be corrected.

f. The light pole detail indicates something has a depth of 6° — 0”. The detail does not detail
what has this depth.

3. My records are not clear as to whether the Planning Board assumed the position of Lead Agency
under the SEQRA review process. If not yet done, the Board should consider same at this meeting.

4. My records are unclear if the Planning Board made a determination whether a Public Hearing
would be necessary, per its discretionary judgement under Paragraph 48-19.C of the Town Zoning
Local Law. If not yet determined, the Board may wish to do so at this meeting.

5. At such time that the Planning Board has made further review of this application, further
engineering reviews and comments will be made, as deemed necessary by the Board.

pectfu W

.Mark dsall, P.E.
Plannmg Board Engineer
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MANS, CLARENCE SITE PLAN (00-5) - ROUTE 94

Mr. Paul Cuomo appeared before the board for this
proposal. )

MR. PETRO: This is for storage of vehicles, Route 94
right in Vails Gate.

MR. LANDER: Right in Vails Gate. Mr. Mans, is that
called Vails Gate Power Equipment?

MR. MANS: Right, Vails Gate Rentals.

MR. LANDER: Do you own two buildings there right in
that location?

MR. MANS: Well, they’re not adjoined.
MR. LANDER: But there’s two properties there?
MR. MANS: Yes.

MR. CUOMO: This is called, Mr. Chairman, this is
called common, we call it the red house and the other
one’s the gray house. Now, the red house is in use for
Mr. Mans, who’s here tonight, his office and his retail
sales on the first floor and offices on the first
floor.

MR. PETRO: It’s been retail sales forever, it has
equipment, like snow blower or something like that?

MR. MANS: Right.

MR. CUOMO: Then on the second floor he has his
offices.

MR. PETRO: Are you here tonight for anything to do
with the house itself or just for the storage vehicles
in the rear?

MR. CUOMO: We’re here for the storage, we want to be
approved for our site plan and then we can know, then
we’ll know how far we can store, we have here rear
storage for recreational motor vehicles and mobile home
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sales and used car sales, we want to know how much
space we can use.

MR. PETRO: Mark, why don’t you bring us up to date?

MR. EDSALL: This does not just involve the rear.

There was a violation appearing before New Windsor
court, apparently there was an apartment use in the
second story of that that had to be discontinued, there
was also a separate office use which had to be
identified on the plan. We’re looking at this as being
a record drawing to formalize the uses on the site,
including those within the building. So unless the
board decides otherwise, I’d suggest you review the
entire site.

MR. PETRO: This application is to document uses and
request record approval for the commercial building and
site plan was reviewed on a concept basis, it’s in a C
zone, so it’s permitted, right, to have the equipment
sales in the building, correct, Mark?

MR. EDSALL: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Okay, so now we have the equipment sales
downstairs and he cannot have a caretaker apartment
upstairs, Mike, because the properties too small?

MR. BABCOCK: No, actually it’s because of the
construction of the building, under New York State
Code, it’s a Type 5 construction and you can’t mix that
type of use with a single family residence.

MR. PETRO: Because of the use that he has downstairs?
MR. BABCOCK: That'’s correct.

MR. PETRO: But the apartment upstairs, is that issue
over with?

MR. BABCOCK: I’m not sure, you know, we’re trying to
work this out and once we get it worked out, he’s going
to convert that to offices.

MR. PETRO: You’re in agreement so we don’t have to

e —— - L]
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talk about the apartment, the office?
MR. CUOMO: We didn’t come here for the apartment, no.

MR. PETRO: So I'm just trying to get the building end
of it situated first. .

MR. CUOMO: We came here for the whole site, but that
was one of the facets of it is our space for the
storage, but we came here tonight for the whole site to
be reviewed.

MR. PETRO: So then next step on this, show me where
the parking is for the uses that are now going to be in
the wood frame structure.

MR. CUOMO: The parking will be in the back here, well,
first, when you come in off the street, we have a fire
lane, we put a fire lane in here, then the parking will
be in the rear here, we’ve got a certain number of
spaces as decreed by the zoning law.

MR. PETRO: All the spaces that are numbered?

MR. CUOMO: Yeah, it’s all parking.

MR. PETRO: For the building, that’s not for storage
now.

MR. CUOMO: Oh, no.
MR. MANS: What do you mean oh, no?

MR. CUOMO: That’s for parking, not storage, this
area’s for packing, these numbers.

MR. PETRO: Mark, excuse me a minute, Paul, can you
give me an idea on the parking?

MR. EDSALL: Yeah, on the--
MR. PETRO: How many required for the building?

MR. PETRO: On the plan to the right there’s an
off-street parking calculation which indicates that 26

T eerr, e e P pom W -
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parking spaces are required and 26 are provided.

MR. PETRO: So, the point I’m making is the ones that
he’s delineated on the map are for the wood frame
structure?

MR. EDSALL: They are the required parking spaces for
the building itself, yes.

MR. LANDER: What about for the building itself as
what, sales?

MR. BABCOCK: Retail sales and office.
MR. LANDER: For the entire top floor.

MR. EDSALL: Yeah, just while we’re discussing offices
and the uses, it might be worthwhile to jump ahead and
bring your attention to one of my comments which is the
fire inspector has put on record that the second story
of the business cannot be a separate business use, in
other words, it can be an office related to the retail
sales, but it all must be the same business because you
cannot have two different occupancies within the Type 5
structure.

MR. PETRO: So, back to the parking, these 26 spaces,
Paul is correct, are shown strictly for the wood frame
building, there’s not going to be any storage in the
parking spots because you need them for the building?
MR. CUOMO: ©No, the storage is behind that.

MR. PETRO: And the storage area surface to be crushed
shale for the storage?

MR. CUOMO: Right, then we pave.

MR. PETRO: What kind of vehicles would be stored,
non-running vehicles, same type that you have on 327

MR. CUOMO: Same type we have on the gray house.

MR. MANS: No, actually, they’ll be overflow from the
RV lot, that’s actually what it’s been used for for the
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15 or 20 years, 15 or 18 years, whatever.

MR. PETRO: Is that paved back there now where the
spots are?

MR. MANS: Compacted shale.

MR. PETRO: So you’re going to have to pave it once you
draw the parking spots, not for the storage vehicles,
but for the parking spots for the 26 spots that are
drawn on the plan.

MR. CUOMO: Yeah, similar to what we did at the gray
house, the gray house is all paved now in the back.

MR. LANDER: Cause the storage for the vehicles should
stay shale, just so we can slow that runoff from
getting to the residents on this drive. ©Now, Mark,
there’s an easement back there, is that a drainage
easement, I believe, or is it sewer?

MR. EDSALL: I believe that’s a drainage easement.

MR. LANDER: I know there’s one back there but how high
is the fence going to be that’s going to surround this
property, especially in the rear cause it’s, Paul, can
you tell me that?

MR. CUOMO: Well, the fence--
MR. PETRO: Says 6 foot on the plan.

MR. LANDER: You’re going to have slats in it, privacy
slats?

MR. CUOMO: I don’t think so.

MR. LANDER: Has privacy slats on here because you’re
going to need some type of screening for the people who
live behind here.

MR. MANS: There’s quite a lot of natural screening
back there, trees and bushes and there’s a fence and it
was originally screened with that type brush and up
growth.
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MR. LANDER: Are you going to leave, is most of this
vegetation on your property or on the property behind
you?

MR. MANS: 1It’s really on our property and their
property, it’s a combination of the two.

MR. LANDER: So that I’d be safe in saying that the
last I don’t know how many feet, but that easement you
would leave in its natural state, you’re not going to
take any of the brush down?

MR. MANS: There’s eight or ten feet, there’s already a
fence there and there were at the time there were
plantings done along that, this is back 15, 18 years
ago.

MR. PETRO: This is on the dumpster enclosure back
here.

MR. LANDER: Well, there’s a fence here on this plan
shown now does that go all the way around this
property?

MR. CUOMO: Yes, I believe so.

MR. PETRO: But that doesn’t have the privacy slats,
just chain 1ink fence, this detail is only for the
dumpster enclosure.

MR. ARGENIO: Wait a second, Mr. Chairman, I’m under
the impression that the lower detail is for the
dumpster enclosure and the upper detail is for the
perimeter fence of the property, is that correct or
incorrect?

MR. MANS: The dumpster, very frankly, that dumpster,
there’s a double gate there and I don’t know how this
got on there and I didn’t inspect the drawing prior to
the time of the meeting, this is new to me, but the
dumpster should go directly behind the building and
that’s where in fact we don’t even have a dumpster.

MR. PETRO: Well, he has it drawn properly on the plan
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for the dumpster enclosure. Back to what you’re
saying, Jerry, no, that’s both of those pictures are
for the enclosure.

MR. ARGENIO: So, the perimeter fence shown on the
plans is existing then, is that correct?

MR. CUOMO: Yeah, there’s no privacy slats in it.
MR. PETRO: Just a chain link fence.
MR. ARGENIO: And it’s currently in existence.

MR. CUOMO: Wouldn’t be any requirement for privacy,
it’s all commercial.

MR. LANDER: Well, you still have residents.
MR. CUOMO: Behind we do but not on the sides.

MR. PETRO: Ron’s asking in the rear, I think it’s
pretty well vegetated back there.

MR. LANDER: I don’t know how many feet this is, can
you tell me what the easement is in the back there,
Paul, is it--

MR. CUOMO: What the drainage easement is, 20 feet.

MR. LANDER: I’d still like to see privacy slats in the
back so the people right behind don’t have to look in
and look at the back of whatever’s parked there. I
don’t need it on the side, but I think in the back and
the existing stone wall that’s going to stay?

MR. MANS: There’s been plantings along that entire
back and vegetation is fairly, you know, substantial.

MR. LANDER: We’ve had complaints that the natural
brush, this was on your building prior to this one here
that we, it was approved on the last year, year before.

MR. CUOMO: Last year it was approved.

MR. LANDER: Well, on your property, vegetation stayed
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where it was, but, in fact, the property owner went and
cleared it and didn’t know that he would see whatever’s
there now, must be vehicles parked there or something
and he called and complained but he was the one that
took the vegetation away but that’s why we--

MR. MANS: He paid for the removal of the vegetation.

MR. LANDER: That’s why we’d be looking for privacy
slats in the back of this fenced in area along with
don’t do anything back there in that 20 foot drainage
easement, just let the weeds go rampant.

MR. EDSALL: Just for the record, that rear easement is
15 foot, not 20.

MR. LANDER: So, 15 feet we’ll leave in its natural
state.

MR. PETRO: Get back to the parking because you look
like you’re in shock when I mentioned that there
wouldn’t be any storage vehicles in these spots. Are
you aware you didn’t look at the plan, obviously, it’s
covering probably 90 percent of your property.

MR. MANS: That’s correct.

MR. PETRO: You’re not going to have much left after
you take out the easement and a lane to get in there,
it’s going to be very small area, 26 spots I’m sure
is--

MR. MANS: Why are there so many spots, I mean, based
on the square footage of the building?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. CUOMO: Based on the new ordinance, we have a new
ordinance now, we have to follow new ordinance, it’s
one space.

MR. MANS: If there were ever a half a dozen cars back
there for purposes of parking for the building, that
would be a lot.
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MR. LANDER: 1It’s for employees and customers parking,
you need 25 1/2, Paul has 26 demonstrated on the plan.

MR. CUOMO: But one space for 150 feet, this is a brand
new ordinance.

MR. PETRO: This building is 3,840 feet, that’s both
stories?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LANDER: You have the right amount of parking on
the plan, Paul, just wanted Mr. Mans to know that the
shale area back there is limited.

MR. PETRO: See we’re having a problem with auto lots
also, in other words, we give permission to have auto
sales and X number of customer parking spots then if
you go there a week after the planning board approval,
the customer parking spots have display vehicles in
them and you pull in to buy a car, there’s nowhere to
park. It’s very, very difficult to monitor and enforce
that, right, how you going to do it?

MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct.
MR. PETRO: That’s why we’re going over this so much.

MR. LANDER: It says only passenger automobiles can be
parked in the front of the premises, all RV’s or
similar vehicles be parked only behind the building.

Is there space in the front? There’s a sign there now,
you’re putting a sign up, it says existing sign, that
sign’s staying, how would they park in the front there?

MR. CUOMO: They wouldn’t park in the front.
MR. MANS: There’s room.

MR. CUOMO: We have to leave it open for fire lane, Mr.
Rogers would insist on that.

MR. LANDER: Then we don’t need that note on the plan,
only passenger automobiles, you see the note at the
very top?
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MR. CUOMO: I see that’s a leftover note from the--
MR. LANDER: The owner might want to park there.

MR. MANS: Well, there are two parking places between
the curb and the front of the building that are
constantly used by the manager and myself.

MR. PETRO: Just as a matter of information, Mr. Mans,
the top floor of this building was and you had it
rented out as an apartment, obviously, and the fire
inspector came in and saw the apartment and how long
has that apartment been there?

MR. MANS: Since before I purchased the building.
MR. LANDER: Your office is upstairs also?
MR. MANS: That’s correct.

MR. PETRO: But the downstairs probably was, was
probably another apartment or something at some time
and when you purchased the property and you converted
it to retail sales.

MR. MANS: No, that was retail sales and parts and that
sort of thing, the entire bottom floor was retail sales
and parts.

MR. PETRO: Mike, the fire inspector’s not here, why
really say it’s a problem if it’s been there for such a
long period of time?

MR. BABCOCK: Well, you know, it has to be there by a
certain date, as the laws change, if somebody does
something and gets an approval, of course as the laws
change, you’d have no problem if you do something.

MR. PETRO: ©Not trying to put you on the spot.
MR. BABCOCK: There was an inspection conducted by the
fire inspector’s office for this building and

violations were given to Mr. Mans, Mr. Mans went to
court and the judge told him that he has to come here

e oot s i -



March 8, .00 . 16

and get these uses approved. When he got here, we told
him that you can’t have that approval because it’s
against New York State Code, so why it was there in the
first place, I couldn’t tell you, even though he bought
the building that way, it shouldn’t have been there in
the first place. 1It’s against New York State Code, so
we can’t much do too much about it.

MR. PETRO: Okay, Mark, what other issues do you have
on this application?

MR. EDSALL: I’m just looking, there’s some
corrections, minor corrections on the plan, I just
brought to your attention the dumpster, if that was the
type enclosure you wanted and as well you may want to
discuss any specific requirements for screening,
fencing or landscaping. Other than that, there are
just some minor corrections Paul can work on.

MR. PETRO: Handicapped access to the building is not
indicated on the plan, I know there’s a front porch on
the building, is that the ramp on the side on the north
side?

MR. MANS: On the west side.

MR. EDSALL: Just got to call it out, he’ll just call
it out and identify that as the location.

MR. MANS: But I would suggest or I would think that
the dumpster whatever on the map should be deleted
entirely because we put our garbage out, we don’t even
use the dumpster. And there’s a double gate there, I
don’t know how that got skipped there, but there’s a
double gate on the east side of the building and
there’s also a double gate the same size on the west
side of the building as you face the building to your
right. So that dumpster thing really should be deleted
entirely.

MR. LANDER: As you know, if it’s on this plan and it
gets approved that way, then you have to put it in.

MR. MANS: I understand, but it’s already a double gate
and it shouldn’t have gone on there, I don’t know how,
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I'm sorry, I should of seen these plans prior to and I
did not. '

MR. PETRO: You’re saying“you don’t use a dumpster just
put pails out?

MR. MANS: Correct, and the gate is in place, it’s been
there for years now, the two double gates on each side.

MR. PETRO: I don’t really have a problem, Mark, do you
see a problem? The entire area’s fenced, he’s not
using it, so Paul, just remove that and add parking
spots or take two spots.

MR. CUOMO: I can push everything up then.

MR. PETRO: That will give him more room.

MR. LANDER: There’s nothing in the code says he has to
have a dumpster for the commercial building.

MR. EDSALL: Normally, if you believe a use can be
handled with regular was receptacle, you ask for
enclosure to set those in so the cans aren’t out loose,
it’s your option.

MR. PETRO: The whole parking area is enclosed.

MR. LANDER: If there’s any garbage, it will stay
inside the fence.

MR. MANS: Generally, the way the garbage is handled
there is it’s all kept inside until Tuesday evening, we
put it out for Wednesday pickup, so there’s really no
garbage ever set outside until pickup day.

MR. PETRO: Okay, Paul, just move your parking up or
remove two spots to the back.

MR. CUOMO: 1I’ll show--do you have comments, Mark?
MR. EDSALL: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Once you pave this area, I didn’t check the
contour lines, you’re going to direct all the water by
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sheet flow into the rear?

MR. CUOMO: Yes, that’s what we did with the gray
house, we put everything back, but we also did like Ron
said, we absorbed a lot of water by not paving the
whole thing.

MR. PETRO: 2And I see you have curves for the 1light
detail, there’s a wall pack on the back of the front
structure and I see a couple on the sides and one in
the rear, they must obviously be on poles.

MR. CUOMO: We’re going to have poles.

MR. PETRO: Mark, you have reviewed the curves and they
seem to be sufficient to light up the area?

MR. EDSALL: Yeah, there’s good coverage on the whole
parking lot.

MR. LANDER: Only thing you’re going to need is a
detail of the poles, did you go over that with him?

MR. EDSALL: Not yet, this is the first time in, I
wanted to see what you thought about the whole layout.

MR. LANDER: Just need a detail with the poles.

MR. PETRO: I think you have enough to do, straighten
up some of Mark’s comments, change the parking around,
remove the dumpster enclosure, you’re going to show
that the fence in the back will contain the privacy
slats that Mr. Lander asked for and the same slats that
are in your detail for the dumpster enclosure and
you’re going to have a detail for the sign poles or the
lighting poles and you’re going to show us that ramp is
for the handicapped access. Did I leave out anything,
Mark?

MR. EDSALL: Just one item that Mike thought would be
good to get on the record, it was brought to my
attention, obviously, there’s that double gate that’s
there and is existing and has been there for years,
it’s obviously understood that at this point, that gate
must be open during all hours when the establishment is

e e sn—— Py . —
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open, otherwise, the parking spaces are of absolutely
no use.

MR. MANS: Which they are, right;

MR. PETRO: Paul, also, you’ve got to add one note on
the plan that the customer parking spots are used for
customer parking and not for storage of vehicles and we

would consider any vehicle that’s there without a plate
on it as a stored vehicle.

MR. CUOMO: I have proposed paving parking area
customer and employee use, I have a note on that.

MR. ARGENIO: That note is going to be removed as well
the note about the passenger automobiles parking in the
front.

MR. CUOMO: I know.

MR. ARGENIO: Cause there are no spots shown in the
front.

MR. PETRO: Is that 1like a driveway up the front?
MR. MANS: Right, drives through right.

MR. LANDER: But they wouldn’t be able to drive all the
way through the front, the sign is in the way.

MR. MANS: ©No, there’s sufficient room to drive.

MR. LANDER: The line must of got a little long with
the sign.

MR. CUOMO: We can eliminate the sign and put a parking
spot in the front.

MR. MANS: Just a moment, if that sign shows, because I
drive through there every day, there’s sufficient room
and the sign has been there for all these years as well
and--

MR. LANDER: Is that sign off the building?
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MR. MANS: There’s a freestanding pole, there’s a metal
freestanding pole in concrete that’s been there for all
these years.

MR. PETRO: Just remove that note and what he does up
in the front we don’t care about because it’s not for
parking, but somebody pulls in there, it’s up to then.
MR. CUOMO: I’1ll1l take the note out.

MR. PETRO: I still would like my note added, did you
follow what I said?

MR. CUOMO: You want to enlarge it, proposed paved
parking area, customer employee use only.

MR. PETRO: Just add not for storage vehicles.
MR. CUOMO: Not for stored vehicles.

MR. PETRO: Okay. Mike, do you want to add anything to
the plan for the use?

MR. BABCOCK: No.

MR. MANS: One question. When you say slatted, can I
use a, in addition to the cyclone fence that’s there
now, can I use a stockade fence wood fence instead of,
cause I have some of that?

MR. PETRO: Put it in front of the fence?

MR. MANS: Right.

MR. LANDER: Attach it right to the fence.

MR. MANS: Either way.

MR. EDSALL: I’ve seen it done both ways.

MR. PETRO: Either way, right.

MR. EDSALL: If it’s in good condition, I don’t think--

MR. MANS: It would be good or new, new or very, you
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know.

MR. PETRO: Still for your own benefit, you should
check out the vinyl slats, they come in and out of
there in an hour, check them both ways, I guess we can
leave it up to him as long as it’s done but show it on

the plan.
MR. MANS: Either or.

MR. PETRO: But make sure it’s on the plan either or.
Thank you.

——————r - p——



I I [J Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)

E ) New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
pPC e-mail: mheny@att.net
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL O 2:3;22;%?::;
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MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.
JAMES M. FARR, P.E.
Licensed in NEW YORK, NEW JERSEY
and PENNSYLVANIA
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS
REVIEW NAME: MANS (RED HOUSE) SITE PLAN
PROJECT LOCATION: NYS ROUTE %
SECTION 70 - BLOCK 1-LOT 5
PROJECT NUMBER: 00-5
DATE: 8 MARCH 2000
DESCRIPTION: THIS APPLICATION IS TO DOCUMENT USES AND REQUEST

RECORD APPROVAL FOR THE COMMERCIAL BUILDING AND
SITE. THE PLAN WAS REVIEWED ON A CONCEPT BASIS.

1. The property is located in the design shopping (c¢) zoning district of the Town. The plan indicates a
“business” use for the first floor and second floor, as well as retail store for the first floor. The plan
must be more specific and reference a use consistant with the Bulk Tables. It is believed the intent

is “business office”. As such uses A-3 and A-1 would be understood. Such a reference on the plan
would be helpful.

With regard to the use at the rear of the property, storage area for recreational motor vehicles,
mobile homes and used cars, I see no individual use of “storage” within the “C” Bulk Tables. The
uses, including the actual sales, are permitted in a zone, but require increased bulk area values.
This should be further discussed between the Board and Town Code Enforcement Officer

o

Based on the understood uses, the bulk information shown on the plan would appear correct for the
zone and uses.

As the Board will note in the “provided” column of the table, several pre-existing, non-conforming
conditions exist. With regard to the “provided” bulk information, the rear yard value asteric should

be removed, and existing building height should be provided and the FAR value should be
corrected.

3. Based on my preliminary review of the Site Plan as submitted, I have the following initial
comments:
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

REVIEW NAME: MANS (RED HOUSE) SITE PLAN
PROJECT LOCATION: NYSROUTE %

SECTION 70 -BLOCK 1 -LOT 5
PROJECT NUMBER: 00-5

DATE: 8§ MARCH 2000
Page Two

a. The uses for each floor should be corrected as noted above.

b. As the Applicant has been advised by the Fire Inspector at the Planning Board Work
Sessions, the building cannot have mixed uses. The second floor business office must be
the same business as the first floor business office and retail store.

c. The handicapped parking space must be corrected to indicate all blue striping, per ANSI
code.

d. The Board may wish to discuss, with the Applicant, screening, fencing, and landscaping .

e. Handicapped access to the building is not indicated on the plan.

f. The Board should review the proposed dumpster enclosure and advise the Applicant if same

is acceptable.
4, The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA process.

5. The Planning Board should determine, for the record, if a Public Hearing will be necessary for his

Site Plan, per its discretionary judgement under Paragraph 48-19.C of the Town Zoning Local
Law.

Respectfully submitted,

Dhoulz
Mark J. Edsé@, PE.
Planning Board Engineer

J
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Town of New Windsor
585 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(814) 5634611

RECEIPT
#123-2000

0212472000

sace Brothers, Property Management Mans

Received § 100.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 02/24/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town
Clerk's office.

As always, # is our pleasure to serve you.

Dorothy H. Hansen
Town Clerk
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PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 02/24/2000

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 0-5

NAME: RED HOUSE - STORAGE
APPLICANT: MANS, CLARENCE

-~DATE- - DESCRIPTION-~-~------- TRANS -~-AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
02/23/2000 REC. CK. #214 PAID 750.00
TOTAL: 0.00 750.00 -750.00
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PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER:

DATE PLAN RECEIVED:
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The maps and plans for the Site Approval V//
Subdivision as submitted by
(12;50467 gf:jq_ for the building or subdivision of
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-
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disapproved, please list reason
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WATER SUPERINTENDENT DATE
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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE:June 8, 2000

SUBJECT: Vails Gate Rentals & Power Annex Inc.

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-00-5
Dated: 1 June 2000
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-00-019

A review of the above referenced subject site plan was conducted on 8 June 2000

This site plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 16 May 2000

Fire Insﬁe tor

RFR/dh
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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: April 25, 2000

SUBJECT: V.G. Rentals and Power Annex Inc.

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-00-5
Dated: 19 April 2000
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-00-016

A review of the above referenced subject site plan was conducted on 20 April 2000.

This site plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 14 March 2000 Revision 3.

it

Py

obert F.
Fire Inspector
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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: March 1, 2000

SUBJECT: Vails Gate Rentals & Power Annex, Inc.

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-00-5
Dated: 23 February 2000
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-00-007

A review of the above referenced subject site plan was conducted on 1 March 2000.

This site plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 13 December 1999 Revision 2
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(PV(, hest 1 plaqu Bt ».'-f‘t 1 o~t Pl # q,,f-)

TN

CLOSING STATUS
Set for agenda
. possible agenda item
Discussion item for agenda
pbvsform  10MJESS ZBA referral on agenda

Licensed in New York, New Jersey end Pennsylvania
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. O Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 3W)
New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8540

[ Branch Office

I
\ Ll

MCG-OEY, HAUSER and EDSALL fAO; Broad Street

: . ilford, Pennsyivania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. (717) 296-2765

|

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. :
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION ‘/;
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. RECORD OF APPEARANCE

TOWN/YILLAGE OF /\/wa WAhso e

"ORK SESSION DATE: | bE’C qu APPLICANT RESUEB.

\{/ REQUIRED: /l/o-l’ W

REAPPEI—.RANCE AT W/S REQUESTED:

PROJECT NAME: Md»’l< -//(C’O/Zﬂf/fe)

PROJECT STATUS: NEW

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: _MM /y;

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. X
FIRE INSP. X
ENGINEER x5
PLAWNER
P/B CHMN.
OTEER (Specify)

V N D cl s
ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL:

ITE S TO BE R E 1 i

J f{‘oo/ /”b / 720/!)’0 o Al- d—/p/'

172 oo - acceor, Apt. — Dolio e Ltgge xpt
yz2 VA wil bont CZZ{ p/er/é /t(a/a/{‘ 7% e 15 c/uz? D Omr g

u/d/lb WA(&/C YJO/a,(;{ L& /Ca~ — ¢6/€
Chow uier L ot
/,'v ,}7/3/(. ! f/o& &{ 7 é/(ﬁ
Cf¢%54(LL/ {v~0(

cDASING STATUS

Set f&r agenda
possib agenda item

Discusgsign item for agenda
pbwsform 10MJES8B ZBA/;éger 1 on agenda

Licensed in New Yorh. New Jersey and Pennsylvania
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—r - . 0 Main Oﬂicg
"""' New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL ;9;5;01‘15:99]‘8 S
] N v
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. yvana

f 45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9w,
. \ L pPC O Branch Office
(717) 296-2765

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION ',3
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. RECORD OF APPEARANCE

; N
ILLAGE OF NQW l/U,.qo( o p/B‘\#/ L, F Tl

WORK SESSION DATE: 0O f\)@\/ O)Q APPLICANT RESURB.
' }’e < REQUIRED

: Lol fonte,

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED:

PROJECT NAME: [”ag[ ‘@ //;U/x_)

PROJECT STATUS: NEW 25 c¢tp ___

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: (&fe, # PVC
[ 4

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. Mt.k-(

FIRE INSP. el

ENGINEER b 4
PLAINNER

P/B CHMN.
OTHER (Specify)

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL:

D— q M U/) 7] ’{t\ P)&h w'ﬂo

)A-Q/M&@e-n
- Ufﬁ mﬁ must be Showa
- 0@/’6!& eXz , //'Sz'%/;’a [o~d feapias
I ) 77 77 y S

<

v,f ‘
— remmded 2" Fov vee mus oS be same

/;.,un(fr as I ﬁ/uv. A ND M \xtd res.
~ Mke w&h Pvc +, ck \f/./e, Cosle 7¢

Merx oF 1° id v + CLOS\NG STATUS
: Set foxAagenda
0\““. possibfe agenda item

pbwsform 10MJES8 ZBA ral on agenda

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania
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0 Main Office
, 45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9V,
New Windsor, New York 12553
L _._L (914) 562-8640
\ ot L_.

O Bianch Office

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 507 Broau Sireel
ilford, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. (717) 296-2765

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIANM J. HAUSER. P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. PLANNING BORRD WORK SESSION
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. RECORD OF APPELRANCE

VILLAGE OF /L/Q,u [ L) uhsen /By

/
WORK SESSION DRTE: 7/ /N T QQ .PPLICANT RESUB.
= ! REQUIRED:

REAPPEZLRANCE AT W/S REQUE

l
PROJECT NAME: m&bmf / ’(ul mu}e \

PROJECT STARTUS: NEW XZ OLD

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: / VO

MUNIC RKEPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP.
FIRE INSP. é;
ENGINEER
PLANNER

P/E CHMN.
OTEER (Specify)

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON PESUBMITTAL:

= "[o/d ﬂ(lu/( bo nio ko cﬁww&/&
A Lo - /‘JZL LAl ey
[//' /') ///XCA/D?I 7
= (62/'«(44 ptieadl KZM’@{/ LJ/W A2 ol s //d
2 (’lu/()/{\fw £ﬂ/ Lu»&gw-.cx (/(/Né'/ﬂ SZ iy /ﬂ/f//v/za
ad = cer pmwlza!’ AT
= Co ot M{ deaf’ @(cupm\(/\‘ 07 K,JL ,(
= |\ - e z" FZQ(Q/ much Le flvv‘(_ wa/{w/w ,Léé [{)Z,f

= /&Q&é JAV22y, S/ﬂ CL\I STHTUS
item
for agenda
pbwsform 10MJESS agenda

Licensed in New Yorh, New Jersey and Pennsylvania
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O Main Office
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 3w,

New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640

[fIJZ
\L‘ L ;C-L {3 Branch Office
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 507 Broad Street

Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. (717) 286-2765 N

RICHARD D McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. RECORD OF APPELRANCE
§ ) : . i ; [ 3 :‘) ,7’
@’LM@E oF _ A0 il dSore peY W T RS !
WORK €FSSION DrTE: (» (OC. T Q g APPLICENT RESUB.
‘ REQUIKED:
FEAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED:
PROJECT NAME: I/Wﬂﬂf - Mf{/ //b o f€
PROJECT STATUS: NEW OLD
REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: CUOMD - Ao {Aa\,\/

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP,.

FIRE INSP. Z;Z
ENGINEER ped ’ .

PLEINER
P/B CHMN.
OTHER (Specify)

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL:

1/
VI
//)

pbvwsform 10MJESS8

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pehnsylvania
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. . O Main Office
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
& New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
PC

0O Branch Office

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 400 Broad Street
Mitford, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. : (717) 296-2765

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

/-5

»7,,07

TLLAGE OF A/BM) Wi bTd L P/Be’ﬁj w - “o)
WORK SESSION DATE: <L z\_/lzg@—_ & APPLICANT RESUB.
REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: _@ REQULRED: L hs Tt bagis >
PROJECT NAME: M@f»f
PROJECT STATUS: NEW __°O _ OLD
REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: a«’iaa)z/ /L’Q,Zi[,\a!e/

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP.

FIRE INGSP.
ENGINEER

PLANNER
v_4 . P/B CHMN.
. A OTHER (Specify)
bl

W}(‘ § ITPMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUEMITTAL:

7/ //""L //u //’/é Jug \

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION
RECORD OF APPEARANCE

Jo-/-5
CM.A/ a"{:r i/ WKMML‘
/MY/QA '/> l‘iPS’S//’A/z (/"Z vfcm 4;@111»\,«1\(%%0\( J

//,7/’/,; e d 13 Chink /@irwﬂ’u&u
_— }\—C /I&JA Man)‘[‘%}m 10 S w\/{*&/m—tmr - Wwfgﬂ éefewe /Z-&rw«\fx
Y S mm; \/dwc@f dwcuo Asz/ ?Jwe ¢ Pt -

{}\('rs 0L i+ C\LuMNT
ﬁr\‘s ﬂfxmg/e Om [eam '&4\ /;‘,L ﬂ'l‘?//f
=i it msed ac,cupomcmw Lype <

o Sl — ol w)ll chelt —

* OQLMMJESI pbwsform
o\'}'
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. ' 0 Main Office
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
& New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
PC O Branch Office

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 400 Broad Sireet
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. : (717) 296-2765

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION
RECORD OF APPEARANCE

ILLAGE OF /\/@V IWIANDT A P/B %’} W ’“,l}

SRK SESSION DATE: THwer [9 FER 99 APPLICANT RESUB.

REQUIRED:
REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: _iéf__ (1 é]g YV éﬁ’@\
progecr naws: _ [Ylane I /'LoL 9¢
PROJECT STATUS: NEW _ ¥C  OLD

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: ,p vC

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP.
FIRE INSP.
ENGINEER
PLANNER
P/B CHMN.
OTHER (Specify)

Rl

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL:
— poscd ko VG Awex ﬁ’uﬂ g/cﬂé)
~ cepund fé’vtt‘g"fé C)(?l g[@ ucr/f P/ffz y{» /554 7
— Wb mw ;’U&j z[’WJé endf 4/ (a:u/i%éey
< apy /V)u fZI[’CMJLL,éC’V /Ic F '”C/“ffeﬁﬂ Tor
—nted o sHe plan L Fiocdits
— Sy v&nrﬁtka ( ﬁaanﬁ(/ﬂ Of/?,l?/{’/"/j
— B aedbos - T
e WL Q4 rQLJIL n A/)/chQ A. Cu.U\LvJ‘ @125’141_% o

el A%N) rv\le. ffj .//‘anu /v/’e \ [156« &L>

— }w Hﬁ\/wi*-“ Q&M@I\G¢,

4MJES1 pbwsform

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania
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o MghA
QOWN OF NEW \%\JDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (914) 563-4615
Fax: (914) 563-4693

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATI ON

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check approp n e item):
Subdivision____ Lot Line Change____ Site Plan_~" _Special Perrmt g g €D }\ D(/f{:

— 0o M
Tax Map Designation: Sec. 70 Block / Loté XG7E/£ VIZ‘ TORLY P K%:

. Name ofProject 5/0 RALE s/ /‘/JDAOK- Homs gf—?‘fgj/q s

.OwnerofRecord MANS BRo féﬁCTyphone SZQ éi CLATED 1 7epg
address__ 12 D 150k 24 ) KT 44 OLD TeMPLE A//.L_ RD

(Street Name & NumbeL)A (lPlcisiSQ{ﬁég %te) /\/7( (Z';1{) 59 =3
. Name of Applicant_ (2 ARENEE 2 MAL/Y Phone S 2-Co OO C;/H't‘
L

pdiress:. (0. Bex 247 Rt 9kt iQLD-EfZ_, l;v"l’ g /’255 ~p3
(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office)  (State) (Zip) y

. Person Preparing Plan PA ([ (L/DMO ﬁE:Phone 6 (D 7 "DD &5

\

Address: " STEWART /Q/R,Doﬁf’”'gw WikPs o R A// 125 55
(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office)  (State) (Zip)

. Attoney [P L LI Mo e ST FNABE L, Phone gé 2. 6 DA’

=
st A7 50D B Hi1Ll RD VAIS GATEI2S 63
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (State) (Zip)

1763

. Person tg be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting:

AL coom &SG)1~-0oe3

(Name) (Phone)
. Project Location: 7o
Onthe S oUT{}  sideof QZ‘ q?/ Bowo k7 feet
(Direction) —— (Street (No.)
= AST of L7 =22 ,
(Dxrectlon) (Street) 56
. Project Data: Acreage O, S/’ Zone C / School Dist. /\/
RECEIVED
PAGE 1 0OF 2 o .
FEB 23 2000 500 T e g

N

(PLEASE DO NOT COPY 1 & 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SIDED)



9. Ts this property wit’m Agricultural District containing a f: peration or within 500 feet
of a farm operation Wated in an Agricultural District? Yes No

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.
*If you answer “yes” to question 9, please complete the attached “Agricultural Data
Statement”.

10. Description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) S PEC (AL PErm (T oA
STORAGE o F moton lhemES, REC VEHIC(ES 1T76/LEES v
RELA ﬂah tEMS..

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no /

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no //

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY
STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE
AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY
TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF
THIS APPLICATION,

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:
_2"Poavor Fe B 197 &

ICANT’S SIGNATURE

clAleuce P mPANVS
Please Print Applicant’s Name as Signed

'Registared in Orange County
Reg. # 01505037632

ires Janu 92‘?
*****9‘2&%‘?’&29‘2*****% sk 3k ok ok o ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok o ok sk ok ok ok ke ke ok sk ok sk ok ok s s ke sk o ok o o ke ofe ke sk ot e ok ok ok ok ok e ke ok sk

TOWN USE ONLY: RE CEIVED @ QJ ‘"’*’
FER 23 7000 ;
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED APPLICATION NUMBER

PAGE 2 OF 2




HXXH
APPLICANT'S PROXY STATEMENT
(for professional representation)
for submittal to the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD
CCﬁ/LEHGg ﬂ M/?NS , deposes and savs that he

(Applicant)

resiqges at__/ (5 _THMALA LAME  Cotp/wgl M- -

“(Applicant's Rédress)
in the county of O [Z2[NFE
and State of A/\ﬁ/
and that he is the avplicant fcr the SPECIAL /5%/"/‘/_
& 7l Bloomum g Grade TPKE >0/1/S

(Project Name and Descrlptlonf7

which is the premises described in the foregoing application and

that he has authorized ?/9(//, CvemO© P .

(Prcfessional Representative)

to make the foregoing application as desgcribed therein.

Date: 2“?4/6" /778

Qg /

(Owner's Signature)

- Lo o 0. : ™
“novea il Stovdi e A_//
\ditness' Signature)
\

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR REPRESENTATIVE OF
THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT
AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS.

RECEIVED @«»\ £y
W 4 iy &
FEB 23 2000 J W e

L ;lx
%43)

I v i e - — -



14-16-4 (2/87)—Text 12 '
PROJECT 1.D. NUMBER 617.21 SEQR
Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be compieted by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME
Mans Bre. RerLry VAlL S5 CATE FENEL, e

3. PROJECT LOCATION:

Municipality /\/é e v VD Sblﬁ County 0Z4 WGE

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Interéectlons, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)

Seotlr S/t 55 Ao core ‘7%
rnp 28 Fee7 FZor /I WTELS ET oM
pE= O TEMPLE H jit- 72

5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION: \Ej
D New D Expansion Modification/alteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

Exi - rops To et OPeN  OUTWOALD
EXim Slepus  ANP LiGrrzd e Eyi7=S

PP I» FEfrp SEComD Froor I BE

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AEEECTED: P

Initially Dl> acres Ultimately 0:7' acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?

\SJ(es Ono If No, describe briefly

D Reslidential D Industrial Commercial D Agriculture C' Park/Forest/Open space D Other
Describe:

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VIGINITY OF PROJECT?

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,

JATE OR LOCAL)?
s\g Yes D No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals
Foo LDepr
=22 A0} OGP AP

11. EDOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
es D No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

2. FroM 2D DEPT

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
Yes D No PN

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATIO, VIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

/??/Z././ ('(JIM&
4

Applicant/sponsor name:

Signature:

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER
RECEIVED / 005
FEB 2 3 2000 R ED) ==y

Anvngt



PART Il—ENVIRONMENTAL Assessm’@ be completed by Agency)
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.127 If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.

D Yes D No
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR PART 617.67 If No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another involved agency. .

D Yes D No

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible)
C1. Existing alr quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal,
potential for eroslon, dralnage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:

C2. Aesthetlc, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or nelghborhood character? Explain briefly:

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:

C4. A community’s existing plans or goalis as officlally adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly,

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified In C1-C5? Explain briefly.

C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
D Yes D No if Yes, explain briefly

PART Ill—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise sngnlﬂcant
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (l.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

[} check this box if you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepars a positive declaration.

[0 Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer)

Date

————————— ———— .



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

ITEM

1. ./ Site Plan Title
2. 4~/ Applicant’s Name(s)
3._¢, Applicant’s Address
4. _ys Site Plan Preparer’s Name
5. ¢/ Site Plan Preparer’s Address
6._ 1/ Drawing Date
7. Revision Dates
8. ___I_Z_ Area Map Inset
9.__ L/ Site Designation
10.__ ¥/ Properties within 500' of site
11.__/ Property Owners (Item #10)
12._ {/ Plot Plan
13. _Z__ Scale (1" = 50' or lesser)
14._ ¥ Metes and Bounds
15.__ £/ Zoning Designation
16._ I/ North Arrow
17.__ L~ Abutting Property Owners
lS.__‘f__Existing Building Locations
19. ¢ Existing Paved Areas
20.__ v~ Existing Vegetation
21. ¢ Existing Access & Egress

PAGE 1 OF 3

RECEIVED
FEB 23 7000
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PROPOSED OVEMENTS
22. Landscaping

23.___ Exterior Lighting
Screening

24.

25. Access & Egress

26.ZParking Areas

217. Loading Areas

28. Paving Details (Items 25 - 27)

29. urbing Locations

30. rbing through section

31 .__Z:tch Basin Locations

32. __Zlatch Basin Through Section

33. __l_/_ Storm Drainage

34._,/ Refuse Storage

35. _AOther Outdoor Storage

36. _é Water Supply

37. _ZSanitary Disposal System

38. __/_ Fire Hydrants

39. ___I/_ Building Locations

40.__4 Building Setbacks

41. _éé_Front Building Elevations

42.__p~ Divisions of Occupancy

43. ___‘{Sign Details

44._£—Bulk Table Inset

45.__ 4~ Property Area (Nearest 100 sq. ft.)
46.__4.~Building Coverage (sq. ft.)

47. 4~ Building Coverage (% of total area)
48. 1~ Pavement Coverage (sq. ft.)

49. ¢ ~-Pavement Coverage (% of total area)
50.__; . Open Space (sq. ft.)
51.__¢~DOpen Space (% of total area)

52.__ & No. of parking spaces proposed
53._#—No. of parking spaces required
PAGE 2 OF 3

RECEIVED
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REFERRING TO QI.I'ION 9 ON THE APPLICATION I.(M, “IS THIS PROPERTY
WITHIN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR
WITHIN 500 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL
DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

54. Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all
applicants filing AD Statement.

55. A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed on
all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of approval,
whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires such a
statement as a condition of approval.

“Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the
purchaser or leaser shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following
notification.

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be limited
to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors.

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting
approval.

PREPARER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORDINANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

BY: %«///Zmr’f j//”

ficensed Professional Date

RECEIVED

FEB 23 1o0g PAGE 3 OF 3 @ . “j



R0 blo‘#ﬂ

. . .llxxll

. ATTACHMENTS

A. Flood Hazard Area Development Permit Application Form.

.B. Certificate of Compliancev

PLEASE NOTE: IF PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE INDICATE THAT ON
THIS FORM AND SIGN YOUR NAME. RETURN FORM WITH PLANNING
BOARD APPLICATION.

IF PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A 'FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE COMPLETE
THE ATTACHED (LEGAL SIZE) PAPERS AND RETURN WITH PLANNING
BOARD APPLICATION.
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Building Permit
Tracking Log

Building Permit Application Number: 64-2000 Building Permit Application Date: 2/9/2000
Type of Permit: Alteration (Laat #110
Section/Block/Lot: 70-1-5

Street Address of Property: 871 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE

Property Owners Name: MANS CP

Property Owners Address: PO BOX 247

Occupant's Name: MANS BROTHERS REALTY

Architect/Engineer's Name: GARY BROOKS

Architect/Engineer's Telephone Number:
Architect/Engineer's Fax Number:

NYS Occupancy Classification:

Description of Work: EXISTING ALTERATION
Dimensions of Building: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comments:

Building Permit Application Review Approvals

Review Type Building Inspector Date Fire Inspector Date
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